

MORCHARD BISHOP PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF PARISH PATHS PARTNERSHIP SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday 16th January 2017

1. **Present:** Keith Davies, Sonja Andrews (P3 Coordinator), Christine Davies and Roger Field.
2. **Apologies:** None.
3. **The minutes** of the meeting of 21 November were agreed and signed.
4. **Finance:** the P3 account stands at £522 of P3 funds. £300 has been offered to PROW for work in Morchard Bishop.
5. **Organisational Updates:** since the meeting of 16 January, responsibility for controlling contractors has passed to Sam Jeffcoat at PROW. It is not known to the P3 committee whether the local contractor, Steve Wilfort, is still operating.
6. **Updates:** SA produced her annual report on the state of the footpaths, which is combined with details from the previous minutes, items raised at the meeting and new information from PROW. Sam Jeffcoat has offered treads which can be nailed on slippery steps, an offer which should be accepted.

Work completed:

FP 28	Redhill - Broadridge	New gate post fitted	PROW
BW47	Gollands Lane	Newly scraped	PROW
BW 56	Hall Lane	Recently cleared	PROW

Work in progress:

FP 8	Church gate – Broadgate Lane	Check footpath falling into stream	RWP
FP12	Frost - Woodgate	Check gate opposite the Forge	RWP
FP 62	Tatepath – Hill Barton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A pedestrian gate will be delivered to the landowner, who will erect it. • Check signs – footpath vs permissive path 	PROW RWP

2017 Project:

FP 19	Watcombe - Oldborough	Improve access to bridge from both sides.	PROW
-------	-----------------------	---	------

A full list of footpaths and comments are available from the Parish Clerk.

The next P3 meeting will be held at the London Inn on Monday 13th March at 6.30 pm